L J. E. STOVER & ASSOCIATES, INC. B
2352 NORTH 7™ STREET, UNIT B
GRAND JUNCTION, COLORADO 81501

PHONE: (970) 245-4101, FAX: (970) 242-7908

MINE ENGINEERING CIVIL ENGINEERING
MINE RECLAMATION CONST. MANAGEMENT

April 27, 2021

Rob Zuber

Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
1313 Sherman St., Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re: Bowie Resources, LLC, Bowie No. 2 Mine
Minor Revision No. 204, Adequacy response #1
Termination of Stipulation No. 35
Permit C-1996-083

Dear Mr. Zuber:

On behalf of Bowie Resources, LLC, (BRL), attached is the response to the adequacy letter dated
April 23, 2021.

The Division requested the language added to the permit be more specific in how the survey
report be included in the permit document. Therefore, please see revised pages Volume XI
page 10, and Volume IX page 15.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Sincerely,

Tanmume Busirop-

Tamme Bishop, P.E.
Project Engineer

Cc: Basil Bear



